United Nations
THIRD COMMITTEE

C E N E R A L 37th meeting

held on
ASSEMB LY Monday, 2 Hovember 1981
THIRTY-SIXTH SESSION e At at 3 p.m.
Official Records* New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 37th MEETINC
Chairman: Mr. C'DONOVAN (Ireland)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 85: HUMAN RIGHTS AND SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENTS:
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 87: INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE HUMAN R\GHTS COMMITTEE (continued)

(b) STATUS OF THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL
RIGHTS, THE INTERNATIONAL COVEIANT OH CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS AND
THF OPTIONAL PROTOCOL TO THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON CIVIL AND
POLITICAL RIGHTS: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

(c) FLARORATION OF A SECOND OPTIONAL PROTOCOL TO THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT
ON CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTE, AIMING AT THE ABOLITION OF THT DFATH
PENALTY: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 91: TORTURE AND OTHER CRUFL, INHUMAN OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR
PUNISEMENT (continued)

(a) UNILATERAL DECLARATIONS BY MEMBER STATES AGAINST TORTURE AND OTHER
CRUEL, INHUMAY! OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR PINISHMENT: REPORT OF THE
STCRETARY -GENERAL (continued)

(b) DRAFT CODE OF MEDICAL ETEICS: REPORT OF TI'E SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 75: ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF RELIGIOUS INTOLERANCE (continued)

Fas
* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the Distr. GENERAL
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 5/SR.
publication 1o the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3§50, A/ 0;3/ 36/SR.37
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcos Building), and incorporated in s copy of the 18 November 1981
record. EMGLISH

ORIGINAL: SPANISH
Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for RIGINAL = :

each Committee,

81-57598 [oo.



A/C.3/36/SR.37
English
Page 2

CONTENTS (continued)

AGETIDA ITEM T3: REVIEW AND CO-ORDINATICN OF HUMAN RIGHTS PROGRAMMES OF
ORGANIZATIONS IN THE UNITED NATIONS SYSTEM AND CO-OPERATION VITH OTHER
INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMMES IN THE FIELD OF UUMAN RIGHTS

AGENDA ITEM T79: ALTERNATIVE APFROACHES AND WAYZ AND MEANS WITHIN THE UNITED
NATIONS SYSTEM FOR IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL
FREEDOMS

(2) IMPLEMENTATION OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTIONS 3L/L6 AND 35/17hk: REPORT OF
THE SECRETARY--GENERAL

(b) NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR THE PROMOTION AND PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS:
REPORT OF THE SLECRETARY-GEMNERAL

v



The meeting was called to crder at 2.10 p.m.

AGENTA ITEM 85: HUMAN RIGHTS AND SCIENTIFIC ANI' TECHNCLCGICAL LEVELGEMENTS:
REEORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/C.3/26/L.31, L.32, L.35)

1. Mr, OGURTSOV (Byelorussian Soviet Socislist Republic), introducing draft
resclution A/C.3/36/L.31 on behalf of the sponsors, said that the purpose of the
draft was to alert Member States and the specialized agencies to the importance of
implementing the Declaration on the Use of Scientific and Technological Progress
in the Interests of Peace and for the Benefit of Mankind, adopted by the General
Asserbly in its resolution 338: (XXX). In drafting the text, the sponsors had
worked cn the Wasis of resolution 35/13C and had scught to improve on and broaden
the scope of that resolution. The preamble to draft resolution A/C.3/36/L.31
peointed te the need for States to make a ccmmitment to respect the principles
embodied in the Beclaration and prcmote human rights and fundamental freedoms
under cconditions of technoleogical progress. Scientific and technological progress
wes & necessary prerequisite for accelerating social and econcmlc development in
all countries. It was essential to prevent the results of scientific and
techneclegical progress from being used to the detriment of humesn beings and human
rights, Scientific activities should be used for the econcmic, social and
cultural development of all ccuntries and for the raising of the living standards
of peoples. The establiskment of the new international cconcmic order called for
an important contribution to be made by science and technology to economic and
social progress. The exchange and transfer of scientific and technological
knowledge reprcsented one of the basic ways tc accelerate econcmic develorment.

2. The operative part of the dreft resclution rciterated how importent it was for
all Goverrments to implement the provisions and principles of the Declaration, and

called upon all States toc make every effort tc use the achicvements of science and

technology in order to ensure the right to work and the right to develorment.

3 In preparing the draft resclution, the sponsors hed sought to take ikto
account the views of all delegaticns. The draft was far-reaching and well
balanced, and reflected noble cbjectives. The international ccmmunity must heed
carefully and act in the most tangible way on the appeals contaired in the
aforementioned Declaration. His delegation hoped that the draft resclution would
meet with the approval of all members of the Ccmmittee and requested the
Secretariat to add the name of Mali to the list of sponsors.

b, Mr., FURSLAND (United Kingdcm) introduced draft resclution A/C.3/36/L.32 on
behalf of the sponsors. In the statement made on 22 COctober on behalf of the
3tates members of the Eurcpean Community, his delegation had noted that scientific
and technolegical develcrments produced both benefits and abuses, that it was the
task of Governments and the international community to maximi.e the benefits and
gvert the abuses, and that the Third Ccmmittee should consider those two aspects
together. On that occasion, his delegation had stated that the General Assembly
had rightly focused on cne particular abuse of scientific and technological
develormerts, ramely, the misuse of pejchiatry in violatica of human rights.

fss




A/C.3/36/SR.37
English
Pags L

(Mr, Fursland, United Kingdom)

5. Draft resolution A/C,3/36/L.32 was simple and procedural in nature, Tt
referred to General Assembly resolution 33/53, in which the Assembly had requested
the Commission on Human Rights to urge the Sub-Ccumissicn on Prevention of
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities teo undertake, as a matter of priority,
a study of the guestion of the protection of those detained on grounds of mental
ill-health, with a view to formulating guidelines, The draft resclution alsc
referred to the action taken by the Sub-Commission to implement General Assembly
resclution 33/53.

6. 'The draft resolution expressed concern at reports of persons being detained

in mental institutions on account of their political views and on other non-medical
grounds. The preambular paragraph in guestion was formulated in the same terms as
the corresponding paragraph of resolution 35/130 B, adopted at the thirty-fifth
session,

T. The draft resolution had only one operative paragraph, which was entirely
procedural in nature. It simply requested the Commission on Human Rights to
continue its consideration of the question in the light of the action being taken
by the Sub-Commission, with a view to submitting a report to the General Assembly
at its thirty-eighth session through the Econcmic and Sccial Council.,

8. His delegation was aware that certain elements of resolution 35/130 B caused
some difficulties to certaln delegations. In the course of consultations with a
number of those delegations, every effort had been made %o remove such elements.
In particular, no reference to the resolution on the item adopted by the
Sub-Commission in 1981 had been included, since that resclution was not formally
before the General Assembly.

9. Draft resolution A/C.3/36/L.32 referred to no specific situation. Such
references would be Inapproprliile lit & 4raIt resolution designed to support the
study being prepared by the Sub-Commission with & view to formulating guidelines
for the protection, on a world-wide basis, of those detained on grounds of mental
ill-health. The concerns of the sponsors in submitting the draft resolution were
strictly humanitarian, His delegation hoped that politics would not enter into
the consideration of the draft resolution, that all delegaticns would view it from
a strictly humanitarian point of view and that it would be adopted by consensus.

10. Mr. GIUSTETTI (France) introduced draft decision 48/C.3/36/L.35. The studies
prepared by the Secretary-General in pursuance of General Assembly resolution
2L50 (XXIII) contained data which were not intended toc be comprehensive, but
which, to a great extent, covered the item and were cbjective and methodical.
Delegations would be gble to find in those studies thought-provoking ideas and a
source of inspiration in submitting specific proposals. Accordingly, it would be
useful to have those studies available in a more accessible form, so that they
could be of benefit to those who were not experts in scientific and technological
fields. That was the purpose of the draft decision, which was not seeking a
further study from the Secretary-General, but was seeking tc ensure that greater
berefit was derived from the studies prepared at the request of the General
Agsembly, The proposed booklet would be useful to & broader audience and would

o




A/C.3/36/SR.37
Frglish
Page 5

(Mr, Giustetti. France)

help to inform the general public of the relationship between human rights and
scientific and technological develorments., His delegation hoped that draft
decision A/C.3/36/L.35 would not pose problems to any delegation.

AGENDA ITEM 87: INTERNATIONAL COVENAKTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS (contirued)
(A/C.3/36/1.36)

(a) TREPORT OF THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE (continued)

(b) STATUS OF THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL RIGHTS,
THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS AND THE OPTIONAL
PROTOCOL TO THE INTERNATICNAL COVENANT ON CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS: REPORT
CF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

(c) ELABCRATION OF A SECOND OPTIONAL PROTOCOL TO THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON
CIVIL AND POLITICAL RIGHTS, AIMING AT THE ABOLITION OF THE DEATH PENALTY:
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/C.3/36/L.33)

11. Mr. DYRLUND (Denmark) introduced draft resolution A/C.3/36/L.36 on behalf of
the sponsors, who had been jolned by Australia. 1In the view of the sponsors, the
interrational protectiorn of human rights could best be achieved by legally binding
treaties and by the establishment of suitable forms of international supervision
and control.

12. In introducing the item, the Zeputy Director of the Division of Human Rights
had mentioned that alditional countries had ratified or acceded to the
International Covenants on Humen Rights since the thirty-fifth session of the
General Assembly. While the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.3/36/L.36 welcomed
that development, they noted that there were, regrettably, still many countries
which had not accepted these basic instruments. Universal application of the
Covenants must continue to be the principal aim in the realization of the
international protection of human rights. The sponsors therefore again invited
all Member States which had not alrcady done so to ratify or uccede to the
International Covenants or Human Rights and to consider acceding to the Optional
Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights. They also
invited States parties to that Covenant to consider meking the declaration
provided for in article 41 thereof.

13, He underlined the important role of the Economic and Social Council and the
Human Rights Committee in the implementation of the Covenants and the Optional
Protocel. Without effective implementation machinery, the provisions contained in
the instruments would be of little value.

1k, As could be seen from its report (A/36/h0), the Human Rights Committee had
been successful in establishing a constructive and continuing dialogue with the
States parties to the Covenant on Civil and Political Rights. The Committee
played a key role in assisting the States parties to prcmote the enjoyment of
human rights. In paragraph 4 of the draft resolution, the sponsors stressed the
importance of the reporting required under article 40 of the Covenant. They hoped
that the Ccmmittee's decisions would assist States parties in fulfilling +heir
reporting cbligations.

/000



A/C.3/36/SR.37
Pngzlish
Yage 6

(Mr. Dyrlund, Denmark)

15, The Human Rights Committee was also empowered to deal with ccmmunications
from individuals about viclations of the Covenant on Civil and Political Rights,
provided the communication ccncerned a State party to the Covenant which was also
a party to the Cptional Protocol. The Committee's report reflected the results of
its examination of those ccmmunications. Concern had been expressed in the Third
Committee regarding situations found to be in vielation of the Covenant.
Consequently, the importarce of the strictest ccmpliance by States parties with
their cbligations under the Covenant was emphasized in paragraph 10 of the draft
resolution.

16. With regard to the responsibilities of the Econcmic and Social Council under
the Internaticnal Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, the sponscrs
commerded in paragraph 5 the States parties that had submitted their reports under
article 16 of the Covenant. In paragraph € of the draft resolution, note was
taken of the decisions adopted by the Council on 8 May 1981. In the sponsor's
view, those decisions represented a step forward in surmounting the difficulties
which the sessional working group had encountered in discharging its
responsibilities, However, further improvements were called for, hence the
interest shown in achieving further results in that regard at the first regular
session of the Council in 1982.

17. PFublic awereness of the Covenant and the work within the United Naticns on
human rights issues was important, In paragraph 13 of the draft resolution, the
sponsors welcomed the measures taken by the Secretary-General to improve the
publicity for the work of the Human Rights Committee. The sponsors hoped that,
when the Secretary-General reported to the General Assembly at its next session,
it would be possible to fulfil the wish of the Human Rights Committee that its
documentation should be widely disseminated.

18, The substance of draft resolution A/C.3/36/L.36 was in line with previous
resulubluns ol Llle same sUbject, althougn 1T TOOK 1nNTO account the new
developments and the experience gained in the past year. The sponsors hoped that,
as in previous years, the draft resolution would te adopted by consensus.

19. Mr. BORCHARD (Federal Republic of Germany), introducing draft resoluticn
A/C.3/36/L.33, said that the title "Capital punishment' had been adopted because
some delegations had objected to the previcus, longer title. He recalled that on
15 December 1980 the General Assembly had decided to consider at its thirty-sixth
session the idea of elaborating a second optional protocol to the International
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, aiming at the abolition of the death
penalty, and had requested the Secretary-General to transmit the text of draft
resolution A/C.3/35/L.75 te Governments for their comments and observations and to
submit a report to the General Assembly at its thirty-sixth session

(decision 35/L37). That report, now before the Committee (4/36/LLl), contained

21 replies from Goverrments. Despite the interest arocused in the Committee in
that subject, the small number of comments received suggested that the time had
not yet come to> take a decision on & draft second optional protocol. Nearly all
delegations, including his own, felt that it would be better tc seek more comments
from Governments and to resume consideraticn of the item at the thirty-seventh
session. That was the purpose of draft resclution A/C.3/36/L.33, and he hoped
that it would be adopted by consensus,

/e



AfC.3/36/5R.37
English
Fage 7

AGENDA ITEM 91: TORTURE AND OTEER CRUEL, INHUMAN CR DEGRADING TREATMENT COR
PUNTSHMENT (continued) (A/C.3/36/L.34, L.39/Rev.l)

(a) UNILATERAL DECLARATIONS BY MEMBER STATES AGAINST TORTURE AND OTHER CRUEL,
INHUMAN OR DEGRADING TREATMENT OR PUNISHMENT: REFORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
(continued)

(b) DRAFT CODE OF MEDICAL ETHICS: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)
; ; continued
(8/c.3/36/L.38)

20. Mr. WALKATE (Netherlands), introducing draft resolution 4/C.3/36/L.38 entitled
"Draft Code of Medical Ethics", said that it was the outcome of & careful study by
the sponsors of the principles cof radicsl ethics formulated by WHO and of the
replies received from Governments, specialized agencies and non-govermmental
organizations (A/36/140 and Adds., '-3) in response to requests by the
Secretary-General in pursuance = Feneral Assembly resolutions. The sponsors felt
it was desirable that Member Stai . should submit their comments on the annex to
the draft resclution in crder that % might be possible to adopt the draft
principles in 1982, at the next session of the General Assembly.

2l. 1In revising the WHC draft principles, the sponsors had had the following
points in mind: the purpose was the elimination of all forms of torture and
inhvman trestment; the principles of medical ethics should be applicable to both
physicians and other health personnel; in general, the word "health" should be
understced tc cover both physical and mental health; there should be no escape
clause for physicians who contravened the principles on the pretext of duress; and
the principles shculd be clear in themselves and should not need an .2xplanation.

22. Mr. NORDENFELT (Sweden), introducing draft resclution A/C,3/36/L.3l entitled
"Torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment”, said that,
despite the divergent opinions expressed by the working group of the Commission on
Human Rights, the sponsors felt that at the Commission'’s next session the working
group could complete its work on the drafting of a convention on torture and other
cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment. The sponsors hoped that the
draft resclution would be adopted by consensus.

AGENDA ITEM 75: ELIMINATICON OF ALL FORMS OF RELIGIOUS INTOLERANCE (ccntinued)
(A/c.3/36/L.1t, L.37)

23. Mr. WALKATE (Netherlands) intrcduced draft decision A/C.3/36/L.37 and said
that Peru should be added to the list of sponsors. The draft had been prepared
because of the interest in seeing what results would be produced by the adoption
of the historic Declaration on the Elimination of All Forms of Intolerance and of
Discrimination Rased on Religion or RBelief",

AGENDA ITEM 73: REVIEW AND CO-CRDINATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS FRCGRAMMES OF
ORGANIZATIONS IN THE UNITED NATICNS SYSTEM AND CO-OPERATION WITH COTHER
INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMMES IN THE FIELD OF HUMAN RIGHTS (A/36/3/Add.23 (part I);
A/36/116 and Corr.l; A/C.3/36/2)

[ame



A/C.3/36/SR.37
English
Page 8

AGENDA ITEM 79: ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES AND WAYS AND MEANS WITHIN THE UNITED NATIONS
SYSTEM FOR IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL
FREEDOMS (A/36/3/Add.2 (part I); A/36/116 and Corr.1l; A/36/L82, 58L)

(a) IMPLEMENTATION OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTIONS 3L/46 and 35/174: REPCRT OF
TEE SECRETAFY-GERNERAL (7/35/L62)

(b) NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR THE PROMOTION AND PRCTECTION CF HUMAN RIGHTS:
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/36/L:40)

2k, Mr, GARVALOV (Bulgaria) said that item 79 had been much discussed in the Third
Committee and the Commission on Human Rights, and that the basis for all
discussions was tc be found in Chapter I of the United Nations Charter, namely,

"to achieve international co-operation in solving international problems of an
economic, social, cultural, or humanitarian character, and in promoting and
encouraging respect for human rights end for fundamental freedoms for all without
distinction as to race, sex, language, or religion'. There was no more precise

way of defining the function of the Organization, and experience showed that, if
Member States had the necessary goodwill to comply with their undertakings, the
United Nations could fulfil that functicn.

25. ©BScme noteworthy results had been achieved in the struggle against human rights
violations. Cwing to the efforts carried ocut collectively, the United Nations had
contributed to the recognition of the right of peoples under colonial reégimes, as

a result of which many countries had achieved self-determination. Assistance
should therefore be given to the national liberation movements now struggling for
the self-determination of their pecples, such as the peoples of Namibia and

Scuth Africa and the Palestinian pecple; on the other hand, there was need for an
immediate halt to collaboration with the racist and colonial régimes.

26. Another way of attaining that cbiective was through the intermational
cedification of human rights. In addition, the United Nations should work towards
the universalization of existing international instruments in the field of human
rights, His delegation recognized the importance of an extensive system of
international bodies dealing with the promotion of human rights in accordance with
the Charter; that system included the Special Committee against Apartheid, the
Special Committee on Decolonization and the United Nations Council for Namibia.
The basis for the future work of the United Nations with respect to human rights
questions was set forth in General Assembly resolution 32/130.

27. Although much remained to be done, a long list of rights had already been
reccognized, including the right of colonial countries and peoples to
self-determination and independence, the right to develorment and the right to
live in pe&ace and security. A seminar on the relations existing between human
rights, peace and development had been held in July 1981; it had been a most
welcome event, since respect for human rights and fundamental freedcms was feasible
only in conditions of peace, international security and understanding among
pecples. The safeguarding of the right to life was particularly essential in
times when international peace and security were endangered. All efforts aimed at
the lessening of tension and the consonlidation of peaceful coexistence promoted
respect for human rights. y



A/C.3/36/5R.37
English

Page 9

(Mr. Garvalov, Fulearic

28. Since the adoption of Ceneral Assembly resolution 32/130, the Commission on
Human Rights, whose members included the People's Rerublic of Bulgaria, had
performed scme extremely intensive work. In resolution 23 (XXXVII) the Commission
noted with satisfaction the various interesting i1deas which merited further study.
The first referred to the role of the Commission itself, as the main
intergovernmental organ in the field of human rights. An important precondition
for the efficient work of that orgaen was its ability to focus on the basic guestions
relating to the promotion of the effective enjoyment of human rights and
fundamental freedoms and not to be distracted by minor or secondary issues. One
of the ways of sclving that problem was to review and extend the mandate of the
Commission, as established in 1946, An important first step in that direction was
Economic and Social Council resolution 1979/36, which provided that the Commission,
in addition to its existing terms of reference, would assist the Econcmic and
Social Council in the co-ordination of activities concerning human rights in the
United Nations system and reaffirmed that the Economic and Social Council, through
the Commission on Human Rights, was the only United Nations organ for the
co-ordination of human rights activities. By strengthening the Commissicn and
giving it the necessary powers, the Council's decision improved the effectiveness
of the United Nations system as a whole, since the Commission was composed of
delegations representing Member States elected on the basis of eguitatle
geographical distribution.

29. Commission resolution 22 (XXV) and Council resolution 1979/36 had provided
for an improvement in the work of the Commission: its composition had been
enlarged, its session extended and its mandate supplemented. Although there
remained some interesting ideas to be discussed, such as the drafting of a
long-term programme of work on the problems of using the results of scientific and
technological progress in the interest of strengthening the peace and security and
promoting respect for human rights and fundamental freedoms, the adverse
consequences for human rights resulting from activities of transnational
corporations, the international dimensions of the right to development, the rights
of the child and of youth, and the right to education and work. An important point
was the fact that resoluticn 22 (XXV) had been adopted by consensus, which had
extremely important consequences for the effectiveness of treaty co-operation in
the field of human rights in the United Nations system.

30. His delegation considered that the existing organizational structure for humsan
rights was satisfactory, although measures to enable both the Economic and Social
Council and the Commission or Human Rights to function more effectively should be
contemplated. It was doubtful whether any new organ, especially an administrative
one, could impart greater effectiveness to United Nations activities for the
promotion of human rights.

3l. In recent years there had been a great deal of discussion concerning the
possibility of creating a post of United Naticons High Cormissioner for Human
Rights. Such a post, which would be basically administrative in character, had not
yet bteen established owing to & lack of consensus among Member States. His
delegation had firmly opposed the idea and continued to do so.

Feun



A[C.3/36/SR.3T
fnglish
Fage 1C

(Mr. Garvalov, Fulparia)

32. In accordance with Article 1, paragrapn 3 and Articles 55 and 56 of the
United Nations Charter, internatioral co-operation was necessary in order to
promote and encourage respect for human rights and fundamental freedoms. However,
it was obvious that the idea of a United Nations Commissicner for Humarn Rights did
not meet that basic requirements, as was evidenced by the lack of consensus on
that issue.

33. An administrative pest of that type in the United Nations Secretariat could
not be effective when many Memter States considered that there was a contradiction
between the ends for which the post would be created and the specifics of the
mandate to be entrusted to it. The lack of effectiveness of such a post would stem
not only from lack of co-operation on the part of Member States but also from the
basic functions contemplated for the post. It was unrealistic to imagine that a
single man could cope with the vast number of issues concerning human rights which
at present were dealt with by varicus Uniced Nations bodies composed of Member
States or experts, As far as human rights were concerned, it was just not possible
for one person to act on behalf of all States Members of the Uni%ed Nations. The
same was true of the problems raised by the right to developmeni und the new
category of human rights, which included the right to peace, thr rizht to life and
other rights closely linked to the international situation and 1 - future of the
world. The cbservance of those rights lay within the purview . .overeign States.
Cnly if questions of that kind were discussed by the organs of 2 United Nations
ir which Member States were represented would the right of sove :ignty of Member
States remain unimpaired.

34, A Hipgh Ccnmissioner for Human Rights such as the one ervisaged c¢owld do no
more than offer his good offices to help Member Stetes in the implementation of
their internal policies with respect tec humen rights. However, in the opinion of
the Bulgarian delegation, gcod offices were an exclusive prerogstive of the
Secretary-General, Moreover, co-operation between Memter States and the existing
United ToRivins vigaus was (e only truly eftective cc-operati '« in the field of
human rights.

35. In recent tin=), different interpretaticns had been given i ithe type of
functions to be assigned to the post. The functions proposed at first had been
completely changed when it had become cobvicus that tley would duplicate the
functions performed by other United Nations crpers. Subsequently, there had been
new parameters and different interpretations of the functions. That appeared to
confirm the legitimate spprehensions of Member States that. after all, the post
was designed to perform other functions.

36. In theory, the post would serve as an instrument for evaluazting the extent to
which Member States observed and prcmoted human rights and fundamental freedoms.
Many Member States suspected that such power would give rise to interference in

the internzl affairs of sovereign States. FPrior to the establishment of the Human
Rights Committee, the crestion of 2 post of High Commissioner had been requested

to review the extent to which States Parties were complying with the International
Covenants on Human Rights. The Human Rights Committee was now well established and

fwieon



A/C.3/36/8R.3T
Erglish
Fage 11

(Mir, Garvalov. Bulgaris)

was working. Consequently, the fact that the idea of a United Nations High
Cocmmissicrer for Human Rights had not been avarndored appesred to confirm the
apprehernsions of some Member States.

37. He urged the Ccmmittee not to adopt measures that would constitute
interference in the work of the Commission on Human Rights, which was engaged in
an over-gll analysis of the wgys and means of improving the effective enjoyment of
human rights and fundamental freedoms.

38, Ms, RASI (Finland) said that meny of the problems of the modern world were
tasically human rights problems. Disregard of elementary human rights was the
cause not only of intolerable human suffering but also of international tensions,

39. It was pertinent to recsll that the United Nations Charter reaffirmed faith
in fundamental human rights and in the dignity and worth of the human person and
also defined a concept of peace which implicitly included the promotion of human
rights, There was thus a direct relationship between pezace, security and
prosperity in the world and respect for human rights and fundamental freedcms.
Full realization of human rights had also been recognized, in the Final Act of the
Conference cn Security and Co-operation in Europe, as an important part of
international security.

Lo, Eccnomic, social and cultural rights were just as important as civil and
political rights, as recognized in the two International Coverants on Human Rights.
Both categories of rights should be developed equally. As far as the right to
develorment was concerned, true development could take place only when the human
rights of all citizens were respected, without diserimination, and when all human
rights, both eivil and political and economic, social and cultural, were respected
equally.

41, In recent decades, the States Members of the United Nations had in general
reached a significant degree of agreement on the formulaticn of human rights norms
so that, as a result, the ccdification and standard-setting process was already
fairly advanced. However, further action was necessary to complement and
strengther existing instruments, and it was to be hoped that, at its next meeting,
the Committee would adopt the draft Declaration on the Flimination of All Forms of
Intolerance and of Discrimination Based on Religion or Belief,

42, Although there already existed a considerable body of international humen
rights instruments, the international machinery for the implementation of those
rights and freedoms was inadequate; hence the need to create an effective system
which would safeguard individuals against the viclation of their human rights end
fundanental freedcms, It was essential for all States which had not yet done so
to become parties to the Internationsl Covenants on Human Righws as well as to the
Cptional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, and
to make the declaration provided for in article L1l of that Covenant.

43, Her delegation believed that all States could undertake the cbligations set
out in the Covenants, regardless of the stage of economic development that they

Jue.



Afc.3/36/8R.37
English
Pape 12

(Ms, Rasi, Finlend)

had reached, However, even those countries which did not wish to ratify the
Covenants and other human rights instruments should remember that they had, as
Members of the United Nations, pledged themselves to promote the enjoyment of human
rights and fundamental freedcms.

LL, Lastly, the dissemination of information on human rights played an important
role and, in that context, the active and constructive work of the non-governmental
crganizations at both national and international levels should not be Torgotten.

L5, Mr, TER HARK_(Netherlands) said that the search for alternative approaches
and ways and means should not distract attention from conventional approaches or,
in other words, those based on the impressive list of human rights instruments.
Those instruments should receive universal ratification. At the same time it was
important to continue to elaborate general norms in more detailed conventions. The
process of elaborating a separate chapter of international law, namely,
international human rights law, should nct be allowed to obscure the difficulties
which the drafting of new human rights instruments would encounter, owing to the
existence of divergent views on such instruments and to the fact that drafting
took place in bodies which had also to deal with other problems., It would be more
practical to entrust the task of drafting the preliminary text of a new human
rights instrument to a small group of experts.

L6. The suggestions which his delegation had made the previous year concerning the
possibility that the Bureau of the Commission on Human Rights might deal with

gross viclations of human rights in intersessional meetings, and also that
emergency sessions might be held were still valid., For a number of years, the
United Nations had been discussing the establishment of a post of High Commissioner
for Human Rights. Oome delegations continued to oppose that idea on the grounds
that views differed as to the mandate of the High Commissioner. However, once
agreement had been reached on the principle of creating the post of High
Commissioner, it should be possible to agree nn the mandste, Hip dclcgatiuu would
pe gratified to see the highest priority being given to the matter and hoped that

& report on the establishment of such a post of High Commissioner would be
submitted to the General Assembly at its thirty-seventh session.

47, In its resolution 12 (XXXIV) adopted in September 1981, the Sub-Commission on
Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities had informed the
Commission on Human Rights that, in its view, the establishment of a post of

High Commissioner for Human Rights would be highly valuable in advancing the
promotion and protection of human rights in the world.

I8, General Assembly resolution 35/174 requested the Secretary-General to hold a
seminar on the relaticns that existed between human rights, peace and development.
That Seminar had been held at Headquarters in August 1981 and its report was
contained in document ST/HR/SER.A/10. His delegation had not participated in the
Seminar, but would like to ccmment on some of its conclusions and recommendations.
The first conclusion rightly stated that "the absence of peace, or the achievement
of development by a people, could never exempt a State from its obligation to
ensure respect for the human rights of its nationals and of the persons residing
in its territory”. In recent years the General Assembly had adopted resolutions

/e



A/C.3/36/SR.3T
Eriglish
Fage 13

(Mr. Ter Herk, Netherlands)

in wnich it was stated that the establishment of the new internaticnal eccrcamic
order was an essential element for the effective prcmotion of human rights and
fundamental freedoms. His country agreed with that principle, but did not accept
that respect for human rights was dependent on the achievement of development.

There were human rights and fundamental freedoms that cculd never be derogated from,
even in situations of underdevelopment.

49. Conclusion 4, which stated that the promction and protection of human rights
ought to be clearly emphasized in the relevant international instruments dealing
with development strategies and programmes, was also of great importance. Equally
important were conclusion 8 (e), which requested that during the periodic
assessments of the results of the Third Development Decade the human rights aspect
should be given greater attention, and conclusion 6, which declared that people
were entitled to information about the military policies and programmes of their
Goverrments and their implications. Halting the arms race would release
considerable resources which could be used for development purposes, and the
protection of humen rights would benefit thereby.

50. Mrs. MORRISON (Lesotho) said that she wished to make two observations on the
relationship between human rights, peace and development. In the first place, the
vision evoked by the term "development' was not that of a world order in which a
tiny minority wallowed in affluence while much of the world's population struggled
to ecratch a living. In the second place, the word "peace'" did not imply a world
situation characterized by the absence cf active hostilities, but ncne the less
dominated by the arms race,

51. In the light of those observations, she fully endorsed the conclusicn
reached by the Seminar held at Headquarters (ST/HR/SER.A/"@), that "human rights,
peace and development were interdependent and the fostering of cne promcted the
enhancement of the others. The absence of peace, or the achievement of
development by a people, could never exempt a State from its obligation to ensure
respect for the human rights of its nationals and of the persons residing in its
territory."

52. In June 1981, the Organization of African Unity had adopted a Charter on
Human and Peoples' Rights, a landmark in Africa's contribution to human rights.
Her country was haeppy to be associated with that Charter and wished to thark the
Goverrment of the Gambia for the assistance which it had rendered towards making
the Charter & reality.

53. During the debate on agenda item 79 at previous sessions, & number of fears
had been expressed with respect to the proposals to improve the effective
enjoyment of human rights end furdamental freedoms, and especially the proposal
to establish a post of High Commissioner for Human Rights. It had been said that
the creation of the post would result in interference in the internal affairs of
Member States., That did not seem possible, since the High Commissioner would be
bound by the United Nations Charter. It had alsc been said that the High
Commissioner would behave like a sort of "international policeman'”. Her country
did not believe that the post of High Commissicner -ould be conceived of in such

une



LJC.3/36/BR.3T
English
Fage 14

(Mrs. Morrison, Lesotho)

a way. Further, it had been said that the United Faticns was already eguipped to
hardle human rights prcblems. If that were so, why did the need to find
alternative approaches and ways and means for improving the effective enjoyment of
human rights continue to be felt?

54%. The Seminar on the Relations that Exist Between Human Rights, Peace and
Development had recognized, as one of the basic elements of the conept of
development, that the human person must be gble to participate fully in shaping his
own r-ality. But that element had not materialized, Her delegation wanted to see
it de so, and accordingly welcomed the Committee's work on agenda item 79. It also
shared the conviction of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and
Protection of Minorities, expressed in its resolution 12 (XXXIV), that the
violations of human rights cccurring in many parts of the world required urgent
action by the United Nations, including the establishment of a post of High
Commissioner for Human Rights, and also the conviction expressed by OAU in its
African Charter on Human and Peoples' Rights that civil and political rights could
not be dissociated from econcmic, social and cultural rights.

55. Mr. FURSLAND (United Kingdom), speaking on behalf of the European Econcmic
Community (EEC), said that the standards established by the United Nations would
not suffice if there were not procedures to ensure that they were implemented.
Some procedures already existed, notably within the framework of the International
Covenants, Equal importance attached to the role of the Secretary-General and the
Commission on Human Rights. But those procedures were not sufficient. He
regretted that it had not been possible at the 1981 session of the Commissicn on
Human Rights to establish new procedures to deal with violations of human rights.

56. Cne of the most serious deficiencies was the lack of procedures for
intersessional action. The appointment of a High Commissioner for Human Rights
Would Lo an effeciive way of helping the Secretary-General in that area. The EEC
member States welcomed the adoption by the Sub-Cocmmission on the Prevention of
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities of a resolution informing the
Commission that the establishment of a post of High Commissioner for Human Rights
would advance the promotion and protection of human rights. The EEC member 3tates
had noted with interest the Secretary-General's report on the intersessional
activities of the Commission on Human Rights and its Bureau.

57. One body which had an importent role to play in the promotion and protection
of humen rights was the Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Discrimination and the
Protection of Minorities. The EEC member States welcomed the adoption of
resclution 17 (XXXVII) by the Commission on Human Rights, deciding to allocate high
priority to the Sub-Commission's reports, end particularly to its recommendations.

58. The States members of EEC also attached importance to the redesignation of the
Division of Humsr Rights as a Centre, as reguested in General Assembly resolutions
34 /47 and 35/194, Lastly, as non-governmental organizations were not subject to
the same constraints in their activities as Governments, or as the United Nations,
the unigue contribution of those organizaticns te the debate should be welcomed,
and they should be helped to perform their role more effectively.

-



A/C.3/36/SR.37
English
Page 15

50. Miss WELLS (fustralia) said it was evident that there had been three different
approaches to the subject: how to conceptualize human rights, what structural and
rrocedural measures ctuld be taken to ensure better Implemerntaticn -f human rights
standards, and to what extent were changes in existing conditions necessary for the
full realizatior of human rights.

60, In accordance with General Assembly resclution 32/130 cn the indivisibility

and interdependerice of all human rights and fundamental freedems, human rights
questions should be examined globally, with regard for the over-all context of the
sccieties in which they were present and the need for the promotion of the full
dignity of the human perscn and the development and well-being of the society.
Implicit in that propositicn was the understanding that a dy amic relaticnship
existed betweer the understanding of human rights standards and their implementation.
In the years fcllowing the adopticn of resolution 32/130, that implicatlon had been
reflected in the fact that the right te development had come to be regarded as a
human right and that a working group on the subject had been established,

61, Ancther approach followed under the item was to advance proposals for
strengthening United Nations programmes and procedures directed to dealing with
widespread violations of human rights of individuals and pecples. Australia had
supported various proposals tc that end, including the establishment of a High
Commissioner for Human Rights or a senior official in the United Nations system to
work in that area, the prcmotion of the goed offices of the Secretary-General, the
establishment of an intersessional yole for the Bureau of the Commission of Human
Rights, the upgrading of the Division of Human Rights into a Centre, etc..

62, The third approach was to determine how far the existing international,
regional and natiocnal conditions adversely affected the realization of human rights.
The report in document A/36/162, on present internaticnal conditions and human
rights, deserved careful study. Her delegatiocn agreed with the comment in the
report that consideration for human rights was at the core of the international
order envisaged in the United Nations Charter. However, it would have been better
if the document had reflected a keener appreciation of the ways in which specific
situations could be adverse for the realization of the human rights of individuals
or peoples. For example, it was stated in peragrarhs 66 and 67 of the report that
various forms of coercion directed against the sovereignty, political independence
or territorial integrity of States had been used with increasing freguency, and
that those manifestations prevented individuals and pecples that were their
Vietims from participating on a basis of equelity in the making of decisions that
affected their daily lives, thus depriving them of their essential human dignity.
If it was possible to study in greater detail the situations referred to in those
two paragraphs, considerable progress might be made in understanding how human
rights were vioclated. Further reports on the subject should be prepared.

63. She endorsed the general conclusion of the report that the Genersl Assembly
should consider ways in which awareness of the human rights dimensicns of the
great issues confronting the United Nations could be heightened. It would be
appropriate to undertake periodic reviews of the world human rigkts situation;
however, it should be emphasized that it was not sufficient in the context of human
Tights debates to talk about the need for & new internaticnel econcmic order, or

{
J v



A/C.3/36/SR.37
English
Page 16

(Miss Wells, Australia)

the need to curb the arms race, simply because those were important issues or the
international agenda. What the Committee must do was to examine the human rights
dimension of these issues and work to have those questions considered in other
forums.

64, The three basic approaches referred to were duly reflected in the Semirar held
in 1980 on human rights, develorment and p-xce. Her delegation, which had been
represented at the Seminar, recognized the value of its conclusions and
recommendations. She wished to underline the basic premise of the Seminar, that
peace was a relationship, development a process, and human rights a normative
entitlement derived from a set of norms found in the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights. One important result of the Seminar, reflected in its conclusions
and reccmmendations, was that it was possible to examine critically the meaning of
the international human rights standards without detracting from their universality.
To acknowledge that there were universal standards did not mean that those
standards should be systematically implemented in the same way and always judged
by the same criteria. The need was not to hcmogenize the political, economic and
cultural diversity of the countries of the world, but to find ways of co-operating
to alleviate human suffering.

The meeting rose at 5.30 p.m.






